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The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010
Inspection of petrol station

Dear Mrs Wood,

%l.
Thank you for your assistance during my visit at the petrol station. This visit was undertaken to check for
compliance with Permit reference PS4/VPA/12/09.
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I found that compliance with the Permit conditions were satisfactory at the time of my visit. I have made J
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Condition 2: As discussed, I should be grateful if you could provide a copy of the most recent inspection by
Eurotank for our own records.

Condition 9: Two of the rubber seals on the connection points may need replacing and you advised me that
you would be reporting this to the service engineers. A third seal on a disused petrol connection point was
damaged. I noted that there was no indication that the connection point was disused. You may wish to put a
sign on/near that connection point to notify tanker drivers and avoid fuel being unloaded in error via that
point.

Condition 13: It is a legal requirement that signs stating “ Connect vapour return line before off-loading” or
similar working and a sign referring to the maximum number of tanks that can be unloaded simultaneously is
placed adjacent to the vapour return point. I would recommend that the signs are regularly cleaned to ensure
that drivers are able to follow the instructions.

Yours sincerely,

Varuna Addy
Acting Principal Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health
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I3 BAS (PETROL STATION)

Date: 16/3/11

)

< Yapour Recovery Inspection

We have successfully cared out the Vapour Recovery Inspeciion on yvour site on Mon 14
Miar 2011 and herby Issue the certificate for Inclusion into your Petrol Station Site Register,

The test was carriad out by our irained fechnician and we can confirm that the following tesis

were carried out in accordance with HF/APEA blue book guidelines, Environmental Health
and Petroleum Fire Authority recommendations.

BY Yalve Pressurs Y Valve Yacuum Offset FBI Seal Test YR System Infegrity

FASS PASS FASS PASS

The date of yvour next inspection will be on ar before Fri 08 Mar 2012

Lawrie Smail

Signed on behalf of Burotank Environmental Lid
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Test Certificate Mo: 201806

Tast Certificate for Petroleum ‘*f&mm Recovery 7

Site Mame MORRISONE (PSWICH

Site Address: &1 MORRISONS IPSWICH
SPROUGHTON ROAD
IPEWICH

SUFFOLK

FRIGHT THVE ONLY™

* Yapour Recovery Inspecti
Linits inspected and Tesied

Yapour Beoovery nspection Date: Mon 14 Mar 2011

Component tast
WVISUAL: Vapour recovery system Sound and Undamaged BASE
Drain taplif Fitted) Opened and Residue Removead PASE
i Mo Drain tap manifold seif draining 2755
Remove, check and clean Flame Arrestor gaure and PV Valve PASS

Check PV Valve Operating Correctly

Check Fill pipe Adapiors Seals fitied and Sealing

Check Vapour Recovery Adaptor Operating Correctly

Check vapour Recovery Adaptor Dust Cap seal BALE
BMandatory Signege Fitted and checked and clean

Tank No Grade Capacity labeis fitted to Offset fliis and in tank PSS
“This tank is menifclded please disconnect before use” labels PASE
"Mayx Mo of hoses to be connected at any one time" labels PASS
“Connect Vapour Recovery hose First” label FASE
Overfill Prevention Valves fitted warning label PAES
deo Overfill Prevention valves fitted warning iabel WSS

Furotank Environmental Lig and was &W?&}d gut in accordance ami,?% %%ﬁg” E%E??wx guide
Environmenta! Hezith and Petroleum Fire Authority recommendations
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Signed By Chris Mannell
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{Competent person carrying out the Test]
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